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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Greg Johnson [gejohnson@treadwellrollo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 5:10 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Grover Buhr; Glenn Leong; Jolley, Janet
Subject: Mandela Parkway proposed schedule
Attachments: Mandela Schedule.xls

Mr. Khatri, 
 
Attached is Treadwell and Rollo’s proposed schedule for the completion of the items listed in the letter addressed to Ms. 
Faye Beverett, dated June 6, 2008 for the property located at 2855 Mandela Parkway in Oakland, California; and 
subsequently discussed in a phone conversation between us on June 23, 2008. 
 
I hope the proposed schedule is acceptable to Alameda County Environmental Health. 
 
Respectfully,  
 

Greg Johnson, REA I  
Project Scientist  
TREADWELL & ROLLO, INC.   
(510) 874-4500 voice  
(510) 874-4507 facsimile  

This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity named as the recipient hereof and may be attorney-
client privileged or contain confidential/inside information.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by e-mail to info@treadwellrollo.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including attachments. 

 



Item Proposed Delivery Date

Soil Vapor Investigation Work Plan "Draft" 7/21/2008

Quarterly Monitoring Report (Q208) 7/30/2008

Soil Vapor Investigation Work Plan "Final"

* Delivery date is based on receiving the Draft version with 

comments back from ACEH by 8/11/08.  Investigation is 

planned for week of 9/8/08 depending upon driller availability.

8/15/2008

Human Health Risk Assessment "Draft" 10/10/2008

Quarterly Monitoring Report (Q308) 10/30/2008

Human Health Risk Assessment "Final"

*Delivery date is based on receiving the Draft version with 

comments back from ACEH by 10/24/08.

10/31/2008

Preferential Pathway Evaluation and FS/CAP "Draft" 10/31/2008

Preferential Pathway Evaluation and FS/CAP "Final"

*Delivery date is based on receiving the Draft version with 

comments back from ACEH by 11/14/08.

11/21/2008

Quarterly Monitoring Report (Q408) 1/30/2009

Quarterly Monitoring Report (Q109) 4/30/2009

Proposed Schedule

2855 Mandela Parkway

Oakland, CA 94607


